Montebello Teachers Association/California Teachers Association ● 918 W. Whittier Blvd. Montebello CA ● (323) 722-5005 ● montebelloteachers.or

Ballot Is Set for MTA Election

Nominations for positions on the MTA Executive Committee and CTA State Council and Alternate were closed Tuesday, April 19.

The Sample Ballot will be sent by the Elections Committee to the personal email you have registered with the MTA office. Email changes and additions will be accepted through Friday, April

The official ballot will be sent via email Monday, May 2 and must be received no later than Tuesday, May 17 at 2 p.m.

The paper ballot alternative is available at the MTA office.

MOU Application Due May 17

Applications for site specific waivers for banking minutes has been extended to **Tuesday**, May 17. The Board Education did not approve the 2016-2017 calendars until Thursday. April 21. The waivers cannot be approved until the calendars are approved. The Instructional Division has agreed to publish the 2016-2017 Staff Development calendars as soon as possible.





Congratulations to Claudia Ibarra (PHE) for winning the \$100 petition drawing at Council Tuesday. Lu Cruz (JGE) won \$50. Angie Munoz (JGE) and Paul Chavez (SHS) also won \$50 (not shown.)

Have We Been to Your Site?

Call today if the MTA Executive Committee and Bargaining Team has not scheduled a visit to your site. If mediation does not go well Wednesday, April 27 we will be deciding next steps.

2016-2017 Bargaining Surveys Are On-Line

Surveys were emailed to all Bargaining Unit members April 18. Paper surveys are available at the MTA office. Surveys due Friday, April 29. Bargaining Unit members can always submit input at MTA@montebelloteachers.org.

It's Almost Summer! Summer School Contract Provisions

The following regulations are established governing employment and assignment of summer school personnel:

- 1. Regular Bargaining Unit members in the Montebello Unified School District shall be given preference in summer teaching
- Assignments shall be made from those Bargaining Unit members who have an application on file with the Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources.
- Bargaining Unit members assigned shall be expected to complete their assignments unless, due to decrease in enrollments, it becomes necessary to discontinue classes.
- Bargaining Unit member assignments will be made by the Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources, and the best interests of the students will be a major consideration in all teaching appointments.
- The Human Resources division shall send a notification concerning summer school application procedures to each school in the Montebello Unified School District. Bargaining Unit members shall have a period of at least two (2) weeks in which to make formal application for summer school employment to the Human Resources Office.
- The decision as to which Bargaining Unit members are selected for summer school employment shall rest with the summer school building principals with approval of the Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources. In making these decisions, the principals shall take into consideration the following criteria as determined by the application form and individual interview:
 - When all other factors are substantially equal, preference shall be given first to Bargaining Unit members who have taught the grade and/or subject in question on a regular basis during the preceding year at that site.
 - Bargaining Unit member's area of competence.
 - Quality of teaching performance.
 - Bargaining Unit member's attendance record.
 - E. F. Willingness to accept an assignment away from the regularly assigned school.
 - Appropriate teaching credential.

MTA Retirement Banquet 2016



FRIDAY, MAY 20. 2016

LOOK, UP IN THE SKY... IT'S A BIRD! IT'S A PLANE!
NO, IT'S THE HONOREES OF THIS YEAR'S BANQUET!!!

CATHIE REED (JGE) LORIE AUTHENRIETH (MAT)

DEBBIE KIGHTLINGER (BGH) GEORGE RICHARDS (BGE)

VIVIAN NAKANO (SHS) SANDRA SANCHEZ (SUI)

WHO ELSE WILL BE HONORED THIS YEAR? TUNE IN NEXT TIME ... SAME BAT TIME, SAME BAT FLYER!

> NEW YENUE HILTON LONG BEACH 701 WEST OCEAN BLYD. LONG BEACH, CA 90831

SOCIAL 6:00PM DINNER 7:00PM \$45 EACH BEFORE MAY 6. \$60 EACH AFTER RSVP ONLINE AT MONTEBELLOTEACHERS.ORG

OR TO THE MTA OFFICE

PHONE: (323) 722-50	UU5, PAX: (323) 722-U543
and pay with your credit/debit card or PayPal account by visiting	lvd., Montebello CA 90640 - or fax to (323) 722-0543 or you can reserve ng montebelloteachers.org. re May 6 or \$60 per person if received after May 6 (Seats are limited. You
Please indicate which retiree you would like to sit close to:	
NOTE: There are 10 per table. While supplies last. Preference wil	will be given to retirees and their guests. Please list names of guests:

